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NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
NATIONAL ACTIVE AND RETIRED FEDERAL EMPLOYEES
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COM (NARFE-PAC) C00091561

Mailing Address 606 NORTH WASHINGTON STREET

City State  ZIP Code
ALEXANDRIA VA 22314-1914

June 15, 2018

Kaitlin Seufert,

Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Elections Commission

1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00091561
RE: Year-End Report (07/01/2017 - 12/31/2017)
Dear Kaitlin Seufert,

This is my response to your May 31, 2018 letter to NARFE-PAC's Treasurer. In 2017, we made errors regarding the
classification of campaign contributions between primary elections versus general elections in our reports to the FEC.

We have taken the following remedial actions.

1. We were informed that our $3,000, December 11, 2017, contribution to Heidi for Senate was redesignated by the
campaign to comply with the law. We will amend our 2017 Year-End Report to as follows: $2,000 for the primary election,
and $1,000 for the general election.

2. We were informed that our $1,000, June 26, 2017, and our $1,000 September 27, 2017 contributions to Friends of Don
Beyer were redesignated by the campaign to comply with the law. We will amend our 2017 Mid-End Report to as follows: For
the June 26, 2017 contribution, $500 for the primary election, and $500 for the general election. We will amend our 2017
Year-End Report to as follows: $1,000 for the general election.

3. We were informed that our $2,500, December 11, 2017, contribution Rob Bishop for Congress was redesignated by the
campaign to comply with the law. We will amend our 2017 Year-End Report to as follows: $1,500 for the primary election,
and $1,000 for the general election.

4. We were informed that our $2,500, December 20, 2017, contribution to Anthony Brown for Congress was redesignated by
the campaign to comply with the law. We will amend our 2017 Year-End Report to as follows: $2,000 for the primary
election, and $500 for the general election.

Thank you.
Jon Dowie
National Secretary/Treasurer
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